DU AILIE U DUULH CARULINA \/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Horry

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2019GS2600844
Alyssa Anne Dayvault A/W#:  _2018A2620700847

AKA:

Race: 'WHITE Sex: F Age: 32 S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-0085(A)}1)(B)(1)

DOB: CDR Code #: 2356

City,State,Zip:

DL#: : -
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

TO:- Homicide.by.Child Abuse (20.years.--Life) -

in violation of § 16-03-0085(A)(1)(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2356
[ INON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545

w/minor 1st o%@ajd Act) g
The charge isf' (X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. 5 =2 (defendant's initials)

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)
g Date of Offense: 12/2/2018
)
)
)
)
)

m . ) - . - . P . ey
e plea (] Wishgup Negotiations c_ur I%cgocu'%gndanon, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ ] ‘xmendatlon b}r{he Sta}e.

ATTESYS, 77 ¢ 400254 Qo . EScBIsI8
Crawford, Sharde 1), ~ &I
5 cﬂ%lknr,.!.’;ar' pio 4‘3 L. SC Bar# Defendant A E_q’@‘?ﬁt | = SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js ited to the Déate Department of Corrections, - ity Detentiocr'gCenter,
for a determinate term of E GREERSEl)/ years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act rigf totékteed ~<__years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fogw, - " .
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standa&‘l‘]‘coudiﬁor}@f probation,
which are incorporated by reference. L~ = =

Ol e
{_JCONCURRENT or (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Pt o, 02

E—

= sty

ST =
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated :éi_id"ﬁf;ﬂlied"?y SQ@G_@
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursnant to S.C. Cg‘d&t§ 13:25¢085. o

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 5%0111- 16:25-65{Pgmestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ':1';::’2 -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: wae & 7

(] RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP e S—‘

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED []

L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E begining _

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  []

;Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []

14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be péhy i equal, consecutive w/monghily
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 % lg“ ). OO0 pmts, ofy$ cl ?é;- é beginning |1 5 QO_IO_D
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § g paid to Pﬁﬁg&]ﬂ e
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s —_—

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § NOV 1 2 2929
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5§ 500 N '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 "3 wU Court of Appea[s
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .

§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appoiﬁ?ted other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) ) g g '6 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and §hall b

o°
TOTAL 5138 .’]5'1'4%'7 any otherfees/ ’
S PP I . /]
Sl <

Judge Code:

sSovy. Sentence Date: )

Clerk of Court/ Deputy’ Clerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



Eh

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA w IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Homry ;

STATE VS. y  INDICTMENT/CASEf: __ 2019GS2600851
Alyssa Anne Dayvanlt )  A/WH _2018A2620700849

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _11/4/2017

Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 32 y SC.Code§ :_16-03-0085(AXIXBY1D)

poB: Y ‘ SS# )  CDR Code #: 2356

address; Ul

;gﬁ’fm‘W ) SENTENCE SHEET

CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

TO:=--Homicide-by-Child-Abuse(20-years—Iife}

in violation of § 16-03-0085(A)1XBX1) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 6 )
(CJNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GE "'ﬁ_@ ’C‘§!1 7-25-45
w/minor 1st o'ri%.mgt’ﬁct) '.—_:-4' _ N
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 7\"‘{—2 (dcfenqiﬁt's initials)
The plea is:

Without Negotiations or corg:_gefudation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ R%Waﬁon bip-the Statei

ATTEST: Vit o
%,j? éaf- £5CB100518
Walker-Caral, <~ SC Bar# efendant Crawford, ShatdeN= ~GSC Bar#
Seotl Hxsenv Attarney for it -

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i ()Omited to the State Department of Corrections, [J ‘County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of E ears or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

whichdre incorporated by reference. 3 e
ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: a ([ / g —_ (5 E - 2 é = i / / -

%e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and (a;Jplied l@ESCDOC.
BV
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Co_;_?pm?:‘,'zs-@. o)

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2%-

1

]20 P¥ 1625-65;Domestic
| -

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. N ) T
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: PR e r’:.l'
(7] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP "_":: f—;m == ?D
— o
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pulﬂi}ﬂiﬁce Fﬁ]ploﬂlem
T ]
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ?
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be gjin ¢ consecutive weekiwi
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 § | QL. 6o pmts. of § ;§ 5 8% begingine | 115 0
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § $ . g“ﬁ lal:
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § —_ paidtoPublic e
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ N Qv 12 zﬁzﬂ
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $ as . E—f am
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § .90 Ccurt of
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  § ' Appea!s
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ N [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 S8 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL $ IQ.S il
Clerk of Court/ Degug Clerk Q\eﬂee %\f\'b

Court Reporter:

SCCA217 (04/2018) ’ !

during probation and spall be collected before
any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




8ADB20700847

. * STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D c«n’yl H
North Myrilo Bbach

[X] e ErRTIFIED CO?em dily swom déposss and says thot defodart  Alyssa Anne Diayvault :

1
PR W A ) S L ) RFENDAN raiornsy Gaden!
— [] Countsr  [X] Municipasty of ) AFFIDAVIT " GORY Y
Noﬂthﬂc Beach
nally eppested befors me the -effisnt  William L Lynch ~  whe

¢ did withn this counly” and state on orabsut  13/2/2018 1 ki

LY

North Myrtle Beach )

Stits of South Carclina {or ordinance of Dcounm impamyu

' THESTATE
. bpotnst

ol

~=20IRPRNG 16 in the following perticulars:
?2 EDE‘?EW"E |/ PESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Homicide by child abusg (20Y to Life)

L.LtHﬁ OF COURT

NTYSC

CPUIVS Yother < state thal twere s pobable cause o believa, that the defendant named above did  commit
lmaimaae!fmhmd that probabla ceuse bammme?umm .

Tlm on or about Decembier 2-3, 2018 in the area of 98 $, Dak §t located in the City of North Myrtlo Beach the defeadant knowingly
caused the death of a newborn male child. Tha defendant wes admitted to Grand Strand Regicaal Hospital on 12/522018 for

Agency ORI ¥

s%omo ‘
Agency: ' N. Myrtle Beach Police Départment

complalnts of heavy vaginal bleeding and during treatment she/*delivered® a placenta and umbilical cord-consistent with a full term
pregnancy, but no child was “delivered®. Police were eonlacteﬁl and conducted a recorded post-Miranda intervicw, during which th

: .Pmécm.lng officer  William L Lynch - 0477 _

defendant admitted that she birthed a newborn male child at ber residence in North Myitle Beach. The defendant stated that the

child was born alive and took multiple gesping breaths after havmg been bom.  Ttie defendant further stated that she failed to secum '
medical treatment and did not personally teke dction to anrm to preserve/save the infant's life. The defendant then duposed ‘of the

- Offerss: Mnrder! Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)

Offense Coder —e 23 35 child's body in a waste receptacle at ha' residence i m NMB ut seekmg help or nouiymg authorities, %
CovelOrdinance e 16-03~-0085(A) (DB 1) Signaturs of Affiant - A3
e wanem B G ' : a e STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) <
D County! D Municipelity of (] County Municipaity of ) AmantnAddress 1015 Second Aveaue S _ .= '2-
' - The eccused Lo ) . North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582- o =
E O Do anesled ard brought bojore me| to ba North Myrtle Beach Alfiant’s Ta!ewwne (843)280-55 18 Ll
dealt with mccording lo e law. U_’—:'
. ) L © O
s ARREST WARRANT B = O .
Ty Ay m-m QO
Date: ' . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEWMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COU D .
- It eppearng from the above amdavil hat there. dre reasonable grounds | to ba[iave that
RETURN . )
on orebout 12/ 272018 dofendamt  Alyssa Anne Dayvault

A copy of this arest waman! was delivared Lo

defendant
on

A—H%AM 2 4 LQ.U_LL
-l")/:)/t';
AR Al

did wviolals thoTariminal Izws of the Stats of South Carolina (nnumnuaof
[} Gountyl - [¥] Mumicipaliyof  North Mystle Beach !

DESCRIPTION.GF OFFENSE: Murder / Homicide by chlid abuse (20 to Life)

) s se! forth below:

Hwﬂ: round prubahla ‘cause and the above afflant having swom before e, you ara g eng directed to amest the saﬁdahnmmtﬂnghkn o
‘her befora me forthwiih to be dealt with acording to taw. AcopyclﬂilAnﬁIWaninishauhadelhmdm the dafendani ol tho Eme of iis execution, or a8

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd-Avenue
- Conway, SC 26528

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

gbon themaler as ls practicablo
Swon b and suds bafore mo )
on 12!12!‘2018 )
Judge's Address 1015 2nd Avenue South
s ) . North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
) Judge's Tetephone ~ (843)280-5520
) lssulng Omxt‘ [[] wegistrtn [X] Municiont [] cima

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT.COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

4

L&
:



. SARREST WARRANT »  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) DEFENDANT  SZiieoten

e, e 7 _ - D County/ . Municipalty of ) AFFIDAVIT . COBY pecat o0
201.8A2620700849 North Myrtlo Beach )
'-fco;aTATEOFSOUﬂiw of Porsonally sppesred befora me the afifant William L Lynch who
e [R] M CERTHRIES BGP tiroams ot sys v deendont  Alysss Ao Dayvaul
* “North Myrtle Beach this ‘counly and stats on oraboul  11/4/2017 Violaa The cintnal Taws of 6o -
nf South Carclinn (or ordingnce of D Counly! IZ] Mumicipakty of North Myrtle Beach )
mEBTA'I’E_. 2016-028015 b ‘e folowing parloulars: '
Alyssa Anne Dayvauit sastr RES ﬁqu’ﬂgw gFFE"SE Murder / Homnicide by child abuse' 20Y to Life)
CLERK.OF COURT

OR'RY CBUHTY SC
Is probable cause fo Dbefieve; tho! (he defendant pamed abova dd commil
a‘bmeseifnrmmuut probabla cause Is basadonl:ha following  facts: .

“That on or about November 4-23, 2017 in the area of 1100 David St, Apt 4103 located in the City of North Myrile Deach the

OL Stote: defendant knowlogly caused the death of a newborn femsle child. Police condusted a recorded post-Miranda inferview pursuant 1o
coa: Agoncy ORI% 5C0260700 a separate Investigation, during which the defendant admitied lhal she birthed a newbom female child at her residencein North
Prosecuting Agency: N Myrtle Beach Police Department Myrtle Bench, The defendant stated that the child was bom alive and took multiple gasping breaths aler having been born, aad tha.
Pmewﬂng omeer  Willlam L Lynch- 0477 she fafled to secure medicnl treatment or take action to sttempi to preservefsave the infeat’s life. The defendant thien disposed of the -

D&wsﬂ‘ ,Murder / Homicide by child sbuse 207 to Life) child's body in a public waste receptacle at her apartment in NMB without seeking tielp or notifyiog authodties. During the courss-
KT of the investigation police obtalned medical records which mdicuted that on 1}1/4/2017 the deferidasit was in her 3rd trimester of nﬂl
l?ﬁﬂléff%"cﬁ“de; T . 2356 pregnancy and that the fetus had a healthy heart tone. J ’/ /
5& ‘:5"?:'8@.".‘!’_”? e 16-03-0085(A)(1XBY1) ] - ol ANk ; /Q L \‘Jf\a/ . @
Wm o~ §
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
] Cowne [ wamicipatiyof L] cam moioadty o )| Amance agersss 1015 Second Avemve § =
_ » Tha accused = ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582- o2
E ® bo anesied ond brought bolore moe o bo North Myrtle Beach Affiants Telephone (843)280-5518 B s
deat wih sccording to the law. : : @—DT_E:
. - » " z
Lt . ARREST, WARRANT = Q.
Bignatizne of Judge m - 0
- Dale TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .'_‘,7’
W . Il eppoering from tha wmbove afidowil that thers aro  rfoesonoble | grounds to  befiev 2 the!
A of this amest warmant wnsmdm;d to on orabout  [1/4/2017 defondant  Alyssa Anne Dayvanlt
Py 0 [ dd vidta the cimdnal laws of the Siate of South Camina (o} ordinance of
defordant Jy;‘::’:ﬁ ndf ; Quy gee [] Countyr  [X] Munidpaliyot  North Myrtle Beach ) &9 sat forth below:
on 12fi2/1%° : : :
7 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20 1o Life)
/AZ h_b_z__ T Having found probabla cause and tho sbavo atfiant hoving worn before me, you are empowered and directed to ames! tho said dofendanl and bring him or
mﬁmdi'mmﬁ her belora me forthwith to be doall with accarding to law, A copy ofm!sArmﬂWarmmaﬂba delivered f0 tha defendant ol the time of s execulion, or ag
soon tharanaftar g9 s prectcabile
Swomn loand s bafore ms )
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 1271272018 )
General Sessions LY - Jdudge’s Address 1015 2nd Avenue South
PO Box 677 33 ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
- 1301 2nd Avenue ) D - Nickolas Muredda ) Judge's Telephona  (843)280-5520
Conway, 5C 29528 Judge Code: 8274 ) lasingCout [ Magisims [X] Muetcipal [[] cireun

_ DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDAN?]COPY DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA )

) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

-V§S- ) (APPOINTING AS CQ-COUNSEL)
ALYSSA DAYVAULT _ PEx S T
. SHARDE CRAWFORLE & 3
[
| DEFENDANT ) gsr 8 &
) 33m 2 S0
FILENO:  26A18-00005534 BB E o 5
S g =<
~t
3o, | &
ol =2 =
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicia@'i?crxg_{t =4
- 1. . 4
Office of the Solicitor Qe T &
=
Appointed Counsel Com =
SOz -
Defendant HNEEL 3
Eé '-'-"!('{)_’\ ~

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible‘;‘br the services of:
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 14th day of December,
2018, regarding the charge(s) of:

2018A2620700847 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)
2018A2620700848 Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains
2018A2620700849 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)
2018A2620700851 Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains

The Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and
or your agents pursuant to 8.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

" RECEIVED)

NOV 12 2020 W

SC Court of Appeals ORRIE E. WEST
CONWAY, SC | FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

DATED: December 17, 2018 PUBLIC DEFENDER




COUNTY OF HORRY

~ '

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) iN THE COURT OF GENERAL. SESSIONS
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

(APPOINTING AS CO-COUNSEL)

VS- )
ALYSSA DAYVAULT = s
SHARDE CRAWF FORD: = =
DEFENDANT ) s
FILENO:  26A18-00005534 sem = gi_.’g
IRE W N
i o g
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judi @ itcuit =
Office of the Solicitor (_-';;""’—\:r;-a‘ =
Appointed Counse! 23:27\ &
Defendant - égg ) &

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 14th day of December,

2018, regarding the charge(s) of:

2018A2620700847 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)
2018A2620700848 Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains

2018A2620700849 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)
2018A2620700851 Graves / Destruction, desecration.or removal.of human.remains

The Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and
or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373

U.8. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

RECEIVED
NOV 12 2000 W

‘SCCourtof Appeals  orRIE E. wesT
CONWAY, SC _ FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

DATED: December 17, 2018 PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
ALYSSA DAYVAULT

ERIC FOX
DEFENDANT )

FILENO: 26A18-00005534

o o
. DC‘) R
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judi%@i’rcuit
Office of the Solicitor - ul

Appointed Counsel - en®
Defendant - iy

J
E
Ad0D 031411833

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eljgitile for the services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on,-14th day of December,
2018, regarding the charge(s) of: .

2018A2620700847 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)
2018A2620700848 Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains
2018A2620700849 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)
1 2018A2620700851 - Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains

The Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant’s behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and

or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Bradg v. Maryland 373
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached. ol =

= = <
= B 2
. M - —
RECEIVETS =%, %
NOV 12 2020 TSs =
SC Court ORRIE E. WEST &
CONWAY, SC of Appeals FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

DATED: December 14, 2018 PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
' )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
ALYSSA A DAYVAULT . R ECE
DEFENDANT )
| e NOV 12 2000
ourt
FILE NO: 26A18-00005534 OfAPPGaI
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT ép_w z-:g
mm

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosectﬁ%h?ﬂ‘fespondﬂo the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within suclﬁla&as may be _
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move thls G:ouﬂ{pr an OFHer -
compelling that the State: 2::-: A

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and- oral:stﬂements bs?“fhe
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of tﬁe State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(a) Alitangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and
(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case
(c) Alltangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial
"~ which'are relevant to the offense charged. ~— ~~ ~—~ T 7
-4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant. '

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behatﬁqf,the State

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witness ,’.ﬂ;'ﬁth %or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to excu hees :o-q
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleggbz.‘ﬁm

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory testsZsg] g,l;ltl %tesgg
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, mclqugggut tllﬁ d

to: (.n __‘m
(a) Analysis of handwriting

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints

8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant. .

h:




~ ~

9. Make available any and ali scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case. - .

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of ali persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst’s report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other

applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but n@hmgpd to: &
(a) Police and booking reports; E: gs__‘g =
(b) Police logs; :éxp; 5
(c) Alcohol influence reports; \,g@,—;. g
(d) Accident reports SEO o
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to- subm1t-t§5§tmg, <
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcemem’-?égardlng <

conversations with potential prosecution witnesses
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
writtér evidence related to the Defendant's case. ~
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests: =]

(a) The person's name and the name of his/her employt%.—;o = =
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chem@%a@ly@nn
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give s@%@éts "-‘m
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations pro‘!r@@ foE %D
standards of training for person(s) administering such testsg=
15. If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was detenmnedrﬁn‘t‘ﬁ’e bams ""I‘ a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;

)
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(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine:

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine
malfunctioned;

() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test.

This information'is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Aqurs,
427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs %74 S.E72nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E] m79 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is esseﬁtal to insurg the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesse& fhieright to effective

Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South CarolﬁS@bnstnuﬂGﬂ and
the United States Constitution. mm 3

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: L a8 =<

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all mformatnon described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document.

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing

disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

ORREE.WEST =_ <= -
FIFTEENTH CIRCUTRLR 2 S
PUBLIC DEFENDER <Z% © =
So F ST
G o am
DATED: December 14, 2018 a88 = P
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA =5z =
BAP &
=




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY

) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-VS- ) APPOINTING AS CO-COUNSEL
ALYSSA DAYVAULT
KIA WILSON
DEFENDANT P ;
i SRR
FILENO:  26A18-00005534 NOV 12 2020 Tmg R e
SC Court of Appe % o
TO: Clerk of Court of General Sesswns of the Fifteenth Judicial ;% ‘%é “’ ;—5‘""'
Office of the Solicitor <25 ©.
Appointed Counsel "é’%; - ig
Defendant - g;;'g S
TR5 T

. -—’_
This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is ellglble or the services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 14th day of December.
2018, regarding the charge(s) of:

2018A2620700847 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)

2018A2620700848 Grgves f/ Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains
2018A2620700849 Murder / Homicide by child abuse (20Y to Life)

2018A2620700851 Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains

The Defendant's Counsel is Sharde D. Crawford. The office of the Public _
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of

you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached

ORRIE E. WEST
CONWAY, SC

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: April 28, 2020 PUBLIC DEFENDER




